

Ingersoll Safe Cycling Committee Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: January 12 2022

Meeting Location: Zoom

Meeting Time: 6:30pm

Attendees:

| | |
|----------------|---------------|
| Fred Freeman | Brian Petrie |
| Sam Horton | Sandra Lawson |
| Scott Naisbitt | Nancy Nadalin |
| Ramesh Ummat | |

Regrets:

| | |
|-----------------|---------------|
| Kyle Stefanovic | Meagan Lichti |
|-----------------|---------------|

5. Welcome and Call to Order

Fred freeman called the meeting to order at **6:33**

6. Declarations of Pecuniary Interest or the General Nature Thereof

None declared

7. Agenda Approval

Moved by: sam

Seconded by: scott

THAT the **January 12 2022** agenda be accepted as presented.

Disposition: CARRIED

8. Approval of Minutes

Moved by: sandra

Seconded by: nancy

THAT the minutes from the **November 2021** meeting be accepted as presented

Disposition: CARRIED

9. Business Arising From Minutes

Cycling friendly downtown – Sam mentioned keeping list of businesses up to date

- Cycling coordinator position – council needs to deliberate at budget meeting
- Trail inspections – sub-committee (scott and sam) needs to meet with staff-committee discussed steps in the future to ensure the committee's goals are included in future development
- Bronze award review- The town was awarded the renewal of the bronze award thanks to the efforts of the committee. YAY!
- That the cycling committee recommend a bicycle friendly sign be placed at every town entrance sign and that staff bring back a report on cost.

- **Committee membership – Sam would like to promote the efforts and successes of the committee on social media to attract new membership**
-
- **Museum Bike rack- kyle provided the committee with the option to purchase bike friendly bike racks from share the road. Fred brought up having sponsors for bike racks. Fred is going to follow up with manufacturer.**

10. Other Business

- **Bike light order- they are ordered and expected in feb**
- Review of bike map - needs the bronze award on map, if coordinator comes on board they can produce and distribute.
- Cheese museum large map – Scott is going to talk to museum and printer and report back
- Bfc feedback report- the committee discussed the report and is excited about seeing what can be accomplished.
- Canadian tire bike purchase- Sam brought an opportunity to purchase a bike and helmets from Jason Anaka(previous owner) moved by Sam, seconded by Scott that up to \$300 be used to purchase the bike and helmets form Jason Anaka. (passed)
- Cycling conference – April 5,6- committee discussed plans to attend, unknown format at this time.
- Family cycling day – plan to go forward in June pending pandemic
- .

11. Delegations and Presentations

- **none**
- List any delegations or presentations that were made to Council

12. Adjournment

Moved by: brian

Seconded by: sam

THAT the January 12 2022 meeting be adjourned at 7:58

Disposition: CARRIED

13. Next meeting date: February 9, 2022